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July 11, 2023        PA HIC #195 
 
Vista Autism Services 
The Vista School 
Vista Adult Services 
Vista Early Intervention 
1021 Springboard Drive 
Hershey, PA 17033 
 
Re: Air Quality Testing 
       School Campus, Community Integration Center, Vista Early Intervention, Vista Camp Hill 
  
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Vista Autism Services retained EHC Associates, Inc. (EHC) to perform an air quality investigation 
and sampling at the school campus, Community Integration Center, Vista Camp Hill and Vista 
Early Intervention. The investigation and sampling was performed to provide The Vista School 
and other Vista entities with continued annual air monitoring of its schools and buildings. 
 
The investigation and sampling was performed throughout the Elementary School, Middle School, 
Junior High, and High School along with the Community Integration Center, Vista Camp Hill and 
Vista Early Intervention.  The sampling was completed on June 26 & 27, 2023.   
 
Air samples were collected using a bio-aerosol sampling pump; samples were collected from 
random classrooms, offices, and common spaces throughout the campus, Community Integration 
Center, Vista Camp Hill and Vista Early Intervention.   
 
Samples were shipped under chain-of-custody procedures to Hayes Microbial Consulting – AIHA 
Accredited 188863 – for analysis of non-viable fungal spore count and genus ID. 
 
Laboratory analysis confirms, at the time of sampling, that mold spore counts are currently 
within acceptable ranges (indoor compared to outdoor).  Further sampling will be performed on 
an annual basis, or as needed if a water intrusion issue occurs. 
 
Should you have any questions related to this sampling event and investigation, please contact 
Vista Autism Services. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Mark Andrechik 
Project Manager 


